FILED 5/25/2021
DOCUMENT NO. 04249-2021

Dorothy Menasco FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 12:58 PM
To: Dale Eastmond
Cc: Mark Long; Jeff Bates; Melinda Marzicola; Jeanne.W.Stockman@Ilumen.com; Hong
Wang
Subject: RE: Dckt. 20210052 title change request
Hi Dale,

Per your request below, the docket title has been updated.

Dorothy

From: Dale Eastmond <DEastmon@psc.state.fl.us>

Sent: Tuesday, May 25,2021 12:11 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Cc: Mark Long <MLONG@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Jeff Bates <JBates@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Melinda Marzicola
<Mmarzico@ psc.state.fl.us>; Jeanne.W.Stockman@lumen.com

Subject: Dckt. 20210052 title change request

Dorothy, could you amend the Dckt. title for 202100527 If you can have it read as "Request for approval of
amendment to interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement between Embarq Florida,
Inc. d/b/a CenturyLink and Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC d/b/a Comcast Digital Phone."

Thank you for the help.

-Dale





